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BEFORE THE FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

In Re: Petition for Interim and ) DOCKET NO. 940109-WU

Permanent Rate Increase in ) ORDER NO. PSC-94-0291-PCO-WU
Franklin County by ST. GEORGE ) ISSUED: March 14, 1994
ISLAND UTILITY COMPANY, LTD. )

)

ORDER ACKNOWLEDGING INTERVENTION

BY THE COMMISSION:

On February 11, 1994, the Office of Public Counsel filed its
Notice of Intervention in this proceeding, pursuant to the
provisions of Section 350.0611, Florida Statutes.

Based on the foregoing, it is, therefore,

ORDERED by the Florida Public Service Commission that all
parties to this proceeding shall furnish copies of all testimony,
exhibits, pleadings and other documents which may hereinafter be
filed in this docket, to Jack Shreve, Public Counsel, by and
through Harold McLean, Associate Public Counsel, Claude Pepper
Building, Room 812, 111 West Madison Street, Tallahassee, Florida
32399-1400.

By ORDER of the Florida Public Service Commission, this l4th
day of March , 1994

STEVE TRIBBLE, Director
Division of Records and Reporting

(SEAL)
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MEMORANDTUM

March 9, 1994

TO: DIVISION OF RECORDS AND REPORTING ;

FROM: DIVISION OF LEGAL SERVICES (LORENZO;?y;

RE: DOCKET NO. 940109-WU - Petition for Interim and Permanent
Rate Increase in Franklin County by ST. GEORGE ISLAND
UTILITY COMPANY, LTD. D)‘ﬂ . P( 6

Attached is an Order Acknowledging Intervention to be issued

in the above-referenced docket. (Number of pages in Order - 1)
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Attachment

cc: Division of Water and Wastewater (Willis, Amaya, Crouch,
Merchant, Moniz, Rasberry, Williams)
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